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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
- Mt. Salem Baptist Heeting House is set on a wooded incline on the south spur of Long
Mountain, southeast of Washington in Rappahannock County. Begun in March 1850, the
Structure was occupled Iin January 1851, although apparently it was not finished by that
time,

The church is a one-story, gable-roofed structure built, as the comgregation
specificd, of (dry-laid rubble) stone, 50 feet by 40 feet, and covered with scored stucco.
The .long sides are three bays in length with large 12/12/12 sash reproducing the originals
and threc—panel wooden shutters. The east gable-end is two bays wide, with doors in cach
of the ground-floor bays, 6/6 sash in the second floor, and a2 lunette in the gable. The
west pable is blind., A light molded cormice adorns the caves, and the whole is covered
with standing~secam sheet metal through which project two small brick stove flues.

The interior of the church is very plain. It is a single open room with a gallery
over the rear third of the yoom, This is divided on its face into three bays, each with
a single recessed, applicd-mold panel with the whole supported oa a pair of Tuscan columns,
In the scutheast corner of the first floor, an enclosed stair provides access to the
gallery. %This is unusual in that steps ascend both from the inside and from an exterior
door on the south wall., The two flights meet at a landing the width of a single tread
and then ascend the remaining distance to the gallery.

Acainst the blank west wall is a platform for the pul;:i:. The original pews, which
had been removed froem the church during its vacancy, have since been recovered. The only
other decorations are the Benjaninezque door and window heads with their corner blocks,
central tablets, and ramped lintels,

The church also retains a late 19th-century, Eastlake-style pump organ. Like the
pews, it was once lost, but has since been returned te the church,

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION by

The register bounds approximate the one-acre lot that the church sits on and consist
of the read at the south and west and the limits of the cleared area at the north and cast.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Begun in 1850, Rappahannock Couaty's Mt. Salem Baptist Meeting House is an
excellently preserved and well-documented example of a rural Virginia church of the mid-
19th century. Typical of such remote structures, the exterior is architecturally
conservative, having more the character of a Federal-style building of the preceding
generation. The few details of the interior, on the other hand, are in the more up-to- :
date Greek Revival style inspired by the pattern books of Asher Benjamin. A distinctive
feature of the building is the unique framing system of the roof, consisting of a
bewildering plenitude of members braced longitudinally rather than in trusses, The overly
complicated system is probably a reflection of the inexperience of the builders.

Mt. Salem was organized November 27, 1824, vhen its members ret to draw up their
constitution. William F. Broaddus was chosen pastor. The membership list included males
and females, whites and blacks, the latter an unusual nomenclature for Negroes in the 19th
century, Apparently a meeting house wag built sometime shortly after the organization, as
it, along with a schoolhouse, is mentioned in the 1828 deed to the trustees of the church
from the landowners, Mr. 0'Bannon and Mr, Arden. The schoolhouse was used as a school
during the week and on Sundays served as a meeting place for the congregation to conduct
their business. The minutes of the business meetings of the Mt. Salem congregation are
complete from 1824 to 1904 and reveal not only the history of the eperation of the church
but also much about the moral and social atmosphere of the community. Members of the
church who were accuscd of unseemly behavior had hearings similar to a court case before
their pacrs. In one case Brother Jones was accused of selling slaves for "mere gain", a
practice strongly opposed by the church., In defense he said he was only doing it to raise

money to pay his just debts,

T

In 1830 a resolution was offered thanking the community for their help in completing
and maiking repairs to the meeting house., This was the earlier btuilding replaced by the
preseni structure by 1851, It is clear that the congregation was not a wealthy one, as
they were not always able to send representatives to the Baptist Assoclation meetings.
CGreat care was expended in plans for the present structure. Two years were spent in
soliciting funds for the building following the decision te build z new house of worship
rather than repair the old onc in May of 1848. TFinally in March of 1850, a resolution
was offered that the meeting housz should be built 50 feet by 40 feet on the outside, the
building material to be of stone. These measurements are the exact ones of the present
structure,

In March 1851 Henry Miller, one of three men appointed to make the original arrange-
ments, was paid $75 for supervising the work, yvet as late as July 1852, the house was still
rot finished. The congregation ordered the building committee to sell all of the leftover
building materials "after the meeting house is completed” along with parts of the old !
neeting house and to use the money to repair the remaining portion of the old house for use |
as a schoolhouse. Thus, the 1824 meeting house was supplanted by the present one and was %

|

substantially altered , indeed partly demolished, in 1852. (See Continuation Sheet #1)
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Routes $27 and 626; thence extending 200' 5SI to ¥ side of State Route £26; thence

extending 200' SSW along said route; then continuing 200' ®NW along said route; thence
extending 200' NNE to point of origin.
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- Mt. Salem Baptist Meeting House, Rappahannock County, Virginia

CONTINUATION SHEET#1 ITEM NUMBERG,4 & 8 PAGE D

6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

(2) Virginia Nistoric Landmarks Commission Survey
1968, 1978 State
Virginia Historic Landmarks Commission
221 Governor Street
Richmend, Virginia 23219

4. OWNET OF PROPRRIY

Trustees of Mt. Salem Church:
George bavis

Jeannctte Pullen

Clara Updike

Anr Keysor

Louise 0'Bannon

James Burke

8. SICNTIFICANCE

The congregation continued to flourish during the rest of the century., In 1859 an
order wvas issued to have the gable cnds of the weeting house secured; in 1875 a motion
was made to emplov a carpenter to superintend the shingling of the meecting house roof.
The carefully preserved minute books continue until 1904, The congregation continued to
be an active one until the church was closed in 1942, and except for a brief
period in 1959, the church was unused until 1977 when it was restored and placed back in
wonthly service. A group today is actively working to raise funds for Mt. Salem's
prescrvation.
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